

Message

From: Margaret McNeil [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4DC513B5977E4D7D8C6722582F903610-MARGARET MC]
Sent: 2017-08-22 1:22:55 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: Reminder: Board materials are due to be posted today

Thank you both.

From: Terry Young
Sent: August 22, 2017 1:23 PM
To: Margaret McNeil; Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Reminder: Board materials are due to be posted today

Confirmed. I will walk something in.

Terry

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: August 22, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Terry Young
Subject: RE: Reminder: Board materials are due to be posted today

Given the question mark at the end of your statement below....who is confirming for me?
Marg

From: Kim Marshall
Sent: August 22, 2017 1:00 PM
To: Margaret McNeil
Cc: Terry Young
Subject: RE: Reminder: Board materials are due to be posted today

I think the fair hydro is a hand out at the meeting?

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: Margaret McNeil
Sent: August 22, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Darren Matsugu; Hok Ng; Alexander DeAngelis; George Pessione; Andrew Pietrewicz; Bashir Bhana; Anthony Lovachis; Alexandra Campbell
Cc: JoAnne Butler; Kim Marshall; Terry Young; Michael Lyle; Manuela Moellenkamp; Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Kimberly

Veeneman; Cindy Winwood

Subject: Reminder: Board materials are due to be posted today

Importance: High

Good morning,

Just a reminder that I need your Board materials as soon as possible please, for posting to Boardbooks today. Please let me know when I can expect to receive them.

Thank you.

Margaret

Margaret McNeil | Assistant to General Counsel & Board of Directors

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2840 | C: (647) 544-2840

1600 – 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

"It is nice to be important, but it's more important to be nice".